
SOLICITATION NO. N33191-16-R-0601

PROJECT TITLE/LOCATION: Job Order Contract (JOC) /

NSA Souda Bay, Crete, Greece

PREAWARD INQUIRY FORM    

Page Section Para.

8 6/24/2016

28 &

112/113

Section C

Section I

C.14, C.14.1 &

5252.228-9305

1.) Are performance bonds required within 15 

days of award of the JOC or 15 days of award of 

each delivery order?

2.) If the performance bond is within 15 days of 

award of the JOC, is the amount of 100% for the 

total $20,000,000.00 value of the life of the 

contract?

3.) If the performance bond is required only for 

each Delivery Order over $150,000.00, is the 

performance bond 10% of the Delivery Order or 

100%?

1.) Answered in Amendment 0001, see PPI 

Response # 3. With regard to 5252.228-

9305, Bonds shall be submitted 15 days 

after award of each task order. 

2.) N/A

3.) See C.14: The Contractor shall provide 

a performance guarantee or payment and 

performance bonds for the duration of 

any and all active projects greater than 

$150,000 or as required by the 

Contracting Officer... If the Contractor 

chooses a bank letter of guarantee or 

other approved deposit, then the amount 

shall be no less than 10%. 

If the contractor provides performance / 

payment bonds they shall be 100% of the 

value. If the contractor provides a 

performance guarantee, they shall be no 

less than 10% of the value. 
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9 6/28/2016 Section I 52.228-1

In Amendment 0001, File 

‘N3319116R06010001PPI_Responses’, page 2 of 

5 of the PDF file, under column ‘GOVERNMENT 

RESPONSE’, response 2.) reads: “The clause 

states, “each bidder/offeror shall submit with its 

bid/offer a guarantee bond (Standard Form 24).” 

SF 24 has been provided as an attachment to this 

amendment”. Providing the SF 24 to our surety, 

which is a Bank (the same Bank that will be 

providing with the evidence of availability of 

working capital and aggregate bonding capacity) 

they replied that on Page 2 of 2 of SF 24, under 

Instructions Note 4(a), it reads that “the 

corporation executing the bond must appear on 

the Department of Treasury’s list of approved 

sureties…” Our Bank, not being a US institution, 

cannot appear on this list. It is requested that SF 

24 is replaced by the respective, official 

document that our surety Bank uses for bid 

guarantees. Since it will be the same Bank that 

will provide with bonds and guarantees if 

Contract is awarded, it can provide with the bid 

guarantee for the seed project, too. Please 

advice.

Request for SF 24 waiver is approved. 3

10 6/28/2016

1) We do not have access to section B of the last 

contract. Please could you directly provide us the 

coefficient of the winner of the last contract?

2) There is a new amendment in 0002 FBO. This 

amendment has the same content as the 

amendment 0001. Please arrange the mistake 

and clarify the content of the amendment 0002.

1.) Pre-Priced Work Coefficient = 0.92

Non-Pre-Priced Work - Competitive 

Quotes = 1.21

Non-Pre-Priced Work – Self Performance = 

1.21

2.) There was an error with EuroNeco that 

is being corrected by the database 

administrator. Amendment 0001 was 

duplicated and submitted a second time. 3
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11 6/28/2016

1/132

100/132

SF 1442

Section I

Box 13C

52.228-1

Up to date, bid and/or Performance guarantee 

requirements for previously issued Solicitations 

by NSA Souda Bay, was usually covered from 

Greek participating Contractors by issuance of 

Bonds/Guarantees from Greek Banks  which 

were found acceptable.

Please advise if the 4 systemic Hellenic Banks, 

thus:

1. National Bank of Greece,

2. Alpha Bank, 

3. Eurobank, 

4.Piraeus Bank 

are considered acceptable to the Government 

for issuing Bid Bonds and/or Performance 

Guarantee under this JOC Solicitation.

1.) Yes 3
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12 6/29/2016 130/132 Seed Project SOW

1.) GV 66 in MH 129 near pool (B97). Replace 

with new 8 inch gate valve with non-rising stem 

valve with corrosion resistant disk such as 

rubber. Similar or equal to AVK flanged gate 

valve PN 16 reference number 06-200-30014...* 

Work not shown during site visit of June 28.

2.)* GV53 in MH 114 near B56. Replace with new 

8 inch gate valve with non-rising stem valve with 

corrosion resistant disk such as rubber. Similar or 

equal to AVK flanged gate valve PN 16 reference 

number 06-200-

30014.

* B97 Pool - Excavate and reveal the feed to the 

pool. Construct a metering cabinet at the 

location of the feed and install a 2” BFP RPZA 

type, provided by the government, with at least 

one pipe union before or after the assembly and 

gate valves before and after the assembly inside 

the cabinet. Install a new water meter, similar or 

equal to an Endress+Hauser Proline Promag 10D, 

inside the cabinet, with one gate valve after the 

meter. 

Please advise if :  Apart from 2’’ valve new meter 

etc described in text highlighted green for Bldg 

97 Pool, an 8’’ valve has to be replaced in Bldg 97 

Pool, same like the one that was presented in 

Bldg 56

1.) GV 66 has been removed from the 

SOW. Revised SOW incluced in Section M.

2.) GV 66 has been removed from the 

SOW. Revised SOW included in Section M. 3
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13 6/29/2016 130/132 Scope of Work Para. 2

1.) In Solicitation Page 130 of 132, SEED PROJECT 

SCOPE OF WORK, Par. 2. ‘Description’, there are 

five areas

of works identified:

1. GV87 in MH105 in front of Graffiti

2. GV66 in MH129 near pool (B97)

3. GV53 in MH14 near B56

4. GV115 in unnumbered manhole feeding JP5 

tank farm

5. B97 pool feed

*Area No. 2 was not identified during the site 

visit. Please advise if this is still part of the SOW.

2.) In Solicitation Page 130 of 132, SEED PROJECT 

SCOPE OF WORK, Par. 2. ‘Description’ asks to 

replace existing valves with new, similar or equal 

to AVK flanged gate valve PN16, reference 

number 06-200-30014. In Par. 3 ‘Performance 

Guidelines’, notes 11 and 12 ask to refer to 

AWWA standards. The identified AVK flanged 

gate valve PN16, reference number 06-200-

30014 does not meet AWWA requirements. 

*Please advise if the specific type of gate valve 

identified should be considered or an alternative, 

meeting AWWA requirements should be 

considered for the price proposal of the seed 

project. 

3.) In Solicitation Page 130 of 132, SEED PROJECT 

SCOPE OF WORK, Par. 2. ‘Description’ asks to 

install a new water meter, Endress+Hauser 

Proline Promag 10D. This equipment requires 

power to operate. It is not mentioned in the 

SCOPE OF WORK where the two water meters 

(JP5 and B97) will be fed from. *Please advise on 

power feed for each water meter as well as 

route of cable.

1.) Area 2 (GV 66) has been removed from 

the SOW. Revised SOW included in Section 

M.

2.) An equivalent valve to AVK flanged 

gate valve that meets AWWA standards or 

the equivalent EU standards shall be used.

3.) Electrical feeds for water meters:

A.) Pool - from mechanical room by the 

pool approximately 90 feet to the meter 

cabinet. No trenching will be involved for 

the full description see the revised SOW 

included in Section M. 

B.) JP5 - A mechanical meter shall be 

installed.

3


